Sarratt CofE Primary School Local Governing Body

Minutes of the Meeting of the Full Governing Body Held on Thursday 17th June 2021 via Zoom

Present:

Role Names Parent Governors Melanie Boda, Chantelle Jalland Head of School Nicola O'Hare Executive Head and Chess Valley CEO Duncan Gauld Co-opted Governor Julie Disdale (Ch), Tony Coupland (VCh), Sally Hale Staff Governor Helen Bailey Foundation Governor Bridget Smith Also in attendance Sue Clarke

Action agreed

The meeting opened at 6.30pm

1. Welcome and Prayer The chair welcomed all to the meeting and invited DG to open with a prayer.		
The chair welcomed all to the meeting and invited DG to open with a prayer.		
2. To receive apologies for absence and to consider approving any absences		
Apologies were received from MdS		
3. To receive notification of any conflict of interest from the agenda		1
No conflicts were declared.		
4. Members – introductions and farewells		1
JD formerly thanked Tony Bond and Angela Fitzgibbon for their contributions to the		
school governing body in the areas of Health and Safety and SEND respectively and for		
their giving up their time for the school.		
5. To agree minutes of the last meeting 17.03.21		
The minutes of the meeting dated 17.03.20, were circulated in advance and were		
agreed as an accurate record; signed and dated by the NOH and to be added to the		
school files.	NOH	
6. To consider matters arising from the last meeting's minutes		
There were no actions from the last meeting		
7. Ratification of school policies		-
No policies to update		
8. School Development Plan and Head of School's report		+
JD asked if the SDP should be discussed at the GB meeting and NOH said that it is usually	1	
done in the summer term so feedback should be gathered before then though		
commented that it is a living document and evolves over time.		
SH asked if NOH thinks the curriculum will continue to change every year now following		
COVID. NOH and DG said yes probably as guidelines keep updating as gaps are		

identified and an already full curriculum needs to make room for catch up work. NOH is taking an approach to subjects where things that will be covered a second time in later years are candidates to be dropped in favour of items which need gap filling following the lock downs.		
JD asked how the school was going to manage the phasing back to the lower number of lunchtime supervisors once measures are eased. NOH said that data shows that the increased number of staff around in the lunchtime has had a significant impact on incidents so will be something that they will try to maintain as a 'covid keep' along with some bubbles but perhaps mixing them up once allowed to. NOH added that the main driver was the reduced number of pupils in any one place that seems to have led to these improvements.		
SH asked about the numbers for writing for Yr5 only being 60% which NOH explained as being due to the small class size and then the high mobility numbers in that year group. SH said that it would be possible the same could happen to the Yr1 group then since it is similarly sized.		
A question was asked about if all members of the GB should have access to the raw data in the online portals but DG said that in his experience having access without the required training to understand what you are looking at is rarely helpful. DG added that both boards and the MAT need to get this training organised and will organise it. In the mean time, it was agreed that summarised data will be sufficient for now.	DG	
It was noted that the next heads report should include a summary of the key data across the school, ideally with a comparison from the previous term's data	NOH	
9. Safeguarding update from SH		
SH had a productive call with her counterpart at CC to discuss approaches and good practise. As a result, SH has implemented an audit document into the safeguarding folder on the shared drive to keep a more verbose record of the interactions with the school.		
SH is scheduled to meet up with the office team to learn a bit more on the single central record (SCR) system used in Sarratt.		
JD asked if the building project has any safeguarding related concerns and NOH said it has had almost no impact on the day to day school life for the children.		
While discussing training, it was identified that the new members to the GB need to take a safeguarding course (Dan Trueman and Sue Clarke) in the first 6 months of their governance. The course that is recommend is on the <u>Governor Hub</u> and search for <u>'Safeguarding and governance'</u>	dt, sc	
10. Welfare / Pupil Premium update from MB		
MB reported that the welfare meeting she had was really positive though noted that NOH taking on all the SENCO responsibility due to maternity cover might be leaving her overworked. NOH admitted that things are going a bit slower but that was mostly due to external services being stretched. JD questioned if parents have noticed and NOH said that they have noticed that there is a significant waiting list to get access SENCO resources.		

NOH said that the school has noticed the greatest impact of the lockdown has been on the youngest children and to address this the school has updated the plans for the reception and Yr1 curriculum.	
MB asked how staffing is looking for next year and NOH said that at the moment the plan is to swap Yr1 and Yr2 teachers and the SLT will meet soon to discuss the best places for the teaching assistants to be allocated. TC asked when parents will find out the teacher allocation and NOH said this should be delivered to parents in the last two weeks of term.	
MB asked if our good data (showing that our pupils attainment aren't looking too different to pre-covid) is common among other schools? NOH said that this data is comparable for schools in a similar demographic area.	
BS asked if there were still plans to get a therapy dog and NOH said that a particular dog has been identified but various checks still need to be made.	
NOH said that welfare will continue to be an important part of next years development plan.	
JD asked if there are plans to return to in person assemblies in September? NOH said that current guidelines say that current classroom bubbles remain but if this guidance changes then in person assemblies might be possible to bring back.	
11. Data / Standards / Curriculum update from NOH and JD	
JD asked if the last published data is the ones dated 18/19 and the next one will be	
21/22? This was confirmed by NOH and DG and said it is a shame since our year 6 data would have been incredible with only two children not meeting the level of 'expected'.	
21/22? This was confirmed by NOH and DG and said it is a shame since our year 6 data	
21/22? This was confirmed by NOH and DG and said it is a shame since our year 6 data would have been incredible with only two children not meeting the level of 'expected'.	
 21/22? This was confirmed by NOH and DG and said it is a shame since our year 6 data would have been incredible with only two children not meeting the level of 'expected'. If we could have published our data then it would have looked like: Expected: 85% up from 79% in 18/19 data 	
 21/22? This was confirmed by NOH and DG and said it is a shame since our year 6 data would have been incredible with only two children not meeting the level of 'expected'. If we could have published our data then it would have looked like: Expected: 85% up from 79% in 18/19 data Greater Depth: 24% up from 8% in 18/19 data JD shared that the standout metric from the 'Insight Headlines' that was potentially concerning is that there was a drop in reading attainment in Yr6 between Autumn and Spring and wondered if this was just pupil rotation or was the really a drop in 	
 21/22? This was confirmed by NOH and DG and said it is a shame since our year 6 data would have been incredible with only two children not meeting the level of 'expected'. If we could have published our data then it would have looked like: Expected: 85% up from 79% in 18/19 data Greater Depth: 24% up from 8% in 18/19 data JD shared that the standout metric from the 'Insight Headlines' that was potentially concerning is that there was a drop in reading attainment in Yr6 between Autumn and Spring and wondered if this was just pupil rotation or was the really a drop in attainment? JD asked what came before 'Whole class guided reading? NOH said that previously reading was targeted at various levels of development which meant that the children at the lower levels don't have access to the high level texts and therefore although they would make progress through their current level it was hard for them to step up to the next level. NOH said that whole class guided reading will be brought into all classes 	

G	
2	

All All	
NOH JD	
TC & MB	
	All NOH JD TC &

SH has volunteered to take over keeping on top of the required governor training but reminded all governors that when they complete training they should record it into the spreadsheet in the google drive.		
Chantelle needs to send evidence of completing safeguarding course for the safeguarding file.	Cl	
BS needs to update her safeguarding training.	BS	
JD thanked SH for taking on this responsibility.		
TC requested that ahead of the next meetings, can links to the required reading for each agenda point be put into an Agenda document as it was difficult to identify which documents were being referenced when being discussed.		
18. Next meeting dates		
 Thurs 23 Sept: 6.30pm - policy meeting Thurs 18 Nov: 6.30pm - will be minuted Thurs 3 Mar: 6.30pm Thurs 9 June: 6.30pm 		

The meeting closed at 20:34